

BRETT BUNKE, AIA, CSI, LEED AP BD+C

Principal

BOOTH HANSEN



Brett joined Booth Hansen in 2007 with experience in hospitality, healthcare, mixed-use, and retail development. He has since contributed to many Booth Hansen projects, including the Chicago Park District Fieldhouses – Prototypes I & II, The Parker Fulton Market, Fountain Square Mixed-Use Development, Broadway Playhouse, Briar Ridge Mixed-Use Development, and Rock Valley College Arts Instructional Center. Brett received his Master of Architecture from the University of Illinois at Chicago and a Bachelor of Architecture from University of Florida. Brett is an active member of the Construction Specifications Institute and a LEED Accredited Professional.

EDUCATION

Master of Architectural Studies,
University of Illinois, Chicago, IL, 1999

Bachelor of Architectural Studies,
University of Florida, 1995

Vicenza Institute of Architecture,
Vincenza, Italy, 1995

REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois

LEED Accredited Professional

Construction Specification Institute
(CSI) Certification: Construction Design
Technologist

City of Chicago – Self Certification
Program

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,
Chicago, IL; 2007 – present

RTKL,
Chicago, IL; 1996 - 1997, 1999 - 2007

Long and Associates,
Tampa, FL; 1995 - 1996

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Construction Specification Institute (CSI)

American Institute of Architects (AIA)

EXPERIENCE

Commercial

45th & Cottage Grove,
Proposed Mixed Use Development
Chicago, IL

Briar Ridge Mixed Use Residential
Development
Northbrook, IL

Brunswick Corporation, 33,000 sf
Relocation & Renovation/Leisure Division
Lake Forest, IL*

Chicago Post Office Redevelopment
Chicago, IL

Children's Memorial Hospital,
Proposed Mixed Use Development
Chicago, IL

CyberFortress @ O'Hare, 130,000 sf
Mission Critical Internet Hosting
Facility for Fortress Development
Company

Elk Grove Village, IL*

Emporium Market Street
San Francisco, CA*

Fountain Square Mixed Use Development
Evanston, IL

Izumi Otsu Port American, Retail and
Entertainment Development
Osaka, Japan*

JW Marriot Hotel,
Design and Feasibility Study
Rosemont, IL*

Kingsboro One Residential Development
Atlanta, GA

Lucayan Beach Resort, Renovation
Grand Bahama Island*

Merle Hay Mall, Restoration
Des Moines, IA*

Commercial (continued)

Renaissance Suites O'Hare
Chicago, IL*

Riverwalk at Port Imperial, Mixed Use
Residential Development
West New York, NJ*

RTKL Associates, Inc.,
7500 sf Corporate Office Interiors
Chicago, IL

The Parker Fulton Market, Retail
Chicago, IL

W Chicago - City Center (formerly Midland
Hotel) Renovation and Expansion
Chicago, IL*

Yokohama Bayside Marina, Mixed Use
and Entertainment Development
Yokohama, Japan*

Cultural

Auditorium Theatre,
Renovation of Concessions
Chicago, IL

Broadway in Chicago Renovation
(formerly Drury Lane Theatre)
Chicago, IL

Chicago Park District Concept for
Montrose Beach Fieldhouse
Chicago, IL

Chicago Park District Fieldhouses
Prototypes I & II

- Jesse Owens Park & Fieldhouse
 - Taylor Lauridsen Park & Fieldhouse
 - Valley Forge Park & Fieldhouse
 - Haas Park & Fieldhouse
 - Ping Tom Park & Fieldhouse
- Chicago, IL

Cultural (continued)

Indian Hill Country Club,
Dining Pavilion
Winnetka, IL

Skokie Country Club,
Swimming + Dining Complex
Glencoe, IL

Uptown Theatre, Plan for Restoration
Chicago, IL

Educational

Rock Valley College,
Arts Instructional Center
Rockford, IL

Healthcare

Community Regional Medical Center
• 22,000 sf Kitchen Addition
• 16,000 sf Cafeteria & Dining Area
Renovation
Fresno, CA*

Johns Hopkins University, Applied
Physicians Laboratory
Laurel, MD*

MacNeal Hospital, Cancer Care Center
and Medical Offices
Chicago, IL*

Multi-Family Residential

850 Lake Shore Drive Apartments
Chicago, IL

1717 Ridge Luxury Apartments
Evanston, IL

Fountain Square Mixed-Use Development
Evanston, IL

Kelmscott Park
Lake Forest, IL

The Parker Fulton Market
High-Rise Apartments
Chicago, IL

Riverwalk at Port Imperial,
Mixed-Use Residential Development
West New York, NJ*

Single-Family Residential

30 West Oak, Private Residence Interiors
Chicago, IL

**Prior to joining Booth Hansen*